
1 
 

 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on July 14, 2022 

at 7:00 pm at the Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via 

the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the 

meeting day. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the 

regular meeting and will become part of the meeting record. 

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to 

participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the 

meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

July 14, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Presidential appointment of LLD standing committees and committee to review FY21/22 Board 

minutes 

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Trustee Sullivan and President Bartelli reviewed the June billings in July 

b. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Wynn will review the July billings in August 

5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the June 15, 2022 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the June 15, 2022 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/22, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/22,  

Current Assets Report, 06/30/22, Revenue Report, 06/30/22, and Expense Report, 

06/30/22 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/14/22 

6. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project 
a. Monthly project status update - CCS Report includes: schedule, exterior signage 

update, and discussion 
b. Change order approval recommendation - Action Required 

                                                              Approval is requested for Camosy change order #17 in an amount not to exceed 
$30,810.00 for elevator shaft steel. 

7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy - Draft personnel form discussion; consensus to advance 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Advocacy and Outreach 

8. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

 

 

 

1 



2 
 

 

 

 

9. New Business 

a. Approve Resolution 22-02: authorizing preparation and filing of the Budget and 

Appropriation Ordinance (B&A) - Action Required 

Vote to authorize preparation and filing of the B&A Ordinance. 

b. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A - Action Required 

Vote to approve B&A Public Notice. 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak, Turner, Wynn 

11. Adjourn 

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

June 15, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee 
Emily Swistak - Trustee 
Jenny Norton - Trustee 
Karen Larson - Trustee 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
Lorna Turner - Trustee 
Sara Wynn - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager [left the meeting at 7:25 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 
 

3. Election of Officers - Action Required 
 
MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to elect Marjorie Bartelli as President of the LLD for a 12-month term. 
Trustee Norton seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
MOTION: President Bartelli moved to elect Emily Swistak as Vice President of the LLD for a 12-month term. 
Trustee Wynn seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
MOTION: Trustee Norton moved to elect Karen Larson as Secretary of the LLD for a 12-month term. Trustee 
Sullivan seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to elect Jenny Norton as Treasurer of the LLD for a 12-month term. 
Secretary Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Wynn reviewed the May billings in June 

b. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner will review the June billings in July 

 

5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the May 16, 2022 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 05/31/22, Investment Activity Report, 05/31/22,  Current 

Assets Report, 05/31/22, Revenue Report, 05/31/22, and Expense Report, 05/31/22 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 06/15/22 

MOTION: Trustee Wynn moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

3 



 

2 
 

 

6. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Project status update including schedule, exterior signage, and north drive lane work - CCS 

Report 

 

Mr. Rogers provided an update regarding south entrance work. He stated that phase one of 

the project may extend into September. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked if costs would increase if the project took longer. 

Mr. Rogers stated that only certain conditions would warrant an increase in costs.  

 

Mr. Rogers provided an overview of the project cost summary. He mentioned a clerical error 

in the packet documents. Director Weinstein asked Mr. Rogers to forward her the corrected 

document to update the online packet.  

 

Discussion: President Bartelli asked about signage design costs. Mr. Rogers explained 

that the budget is for an anticipated amount and may be adjusted once a contract is 

proposed.  Treasure Norton asked which phase would likely utilize more contingency. 

Mr. Rogers stated that phase one could potentially use more contingency funds. 

 

Mr. Rogers provided an overview regarding change orders, alternates, and exterior signage. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked about sign visibility. Mr. Rogers stated that 

directional signs will have reflective lettering. President Bartelli mentioned the 

signage at the new entrances. Mr. Rogers commented on the logo design at the 

entrances and discussed the potential for lettering on the south side. Treasurer 

Norton recommended that the south and north entrance signs have enhanced 

information on them. Mr. Rogers suggested that the phrasing, “main entrance” 

appear on the sign at the north entrance. Trustee Sullivan asked which entrance 

would have handicapped parking. Mr. Rogers stated that both entrances would have 

handicapped parking.  

 

Mr. Rogers discussed work that would occur on the north drive lane.  He stated that the work 

would begin June 26th.  Mr. Rogers said that a traffic management company would install 

barrier equipment and that the book drop would be moved so to be accessible. 

 

Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:25 p.m. 

 

7. Committee Reports 

 

President Bartelli stated that new Committee arrangements will be announced at the July Board meeting. 

 

a. Finance - Trustee Turner had nothing to report. 

b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak provided an overview of the draft Director evaluation 

form. 

 

4 



 

3 
 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked if the ratings scheme was a sum or average calculation. 

Vice President Swistak explained the rating system.  Trustee Sullivan made suggestions to the 

ratings scheme. Trustee Sullivan asked about retention requirements for personnel records. 

Director Weinstein said that she recalled the requirements were to keep records at least 7 

years.  

 

Vice President Swistak stated that she would prepare an updated draft for approval at the next Board 

meeting. She said that the job description for LLD Director would be the Committee’s next personnel 

topic. 

 

c. Physical Plant - Secretary Larson had nothing to report. 

d. Advocacy and Outreach - Trustee Sullivan had nothing to report. 

 

8. Staff Reports 

 

Director Weinstein summarized her Director’s report. She stated that the Library held its 2022 Summer Read 

Sign-Up event. She mentioned that the event included Pollock-inspired art, ring toss challenges, craft kits, 

complimentary donuts, and hosted approximately 350 patrons. Director Weinstein stated that over 700 

patrons signed up for Summer Read as of her report. 

 

Director Weinstein stated that the Library website would be redesigned. She said that the goal is to have a 

new website in the new year. She mentioned that she and Assistant Director McQuillan managed the 

selection of greenery for the corner of Front Street and Kingston Avenue to prepare for a new sign and for 

more visibility. 

 

Director Weinstein stated that the Library is planning for an enhanced security system. She mentioned that 

she met with Camosy, Mr. Rogers, the architects, and the Library’s IT Manager on the topic. Director 

Weinstein commented that Mr. Rogers, Camosy, and the IT Manager met with the Library’s security firm so 

that enhancements can be implemented in both phases of the project. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about offering more services such as selling Metra passes. Director 

Weinstein explained that she’s had staff look into selling stamps and fishing licenses. President 

Bartelli suggested refuse stickers. Director Weinstein stated that some services may not yield a profit, 

but would offer a great convenience to patrons.  Vice President Swistak suggested looking into both 

Village and Township for refuse stickers.  

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the Assistant Director’s report. She stated that Assistant Director 

McQuillan oversaw general safety training for staff such as locating fire alarms and extinguishers. Director 

Weinstein mentioned that the IT Manager forwarded staff the quarterly, online, cyber-security training 

sessions. She commented that Assistant Director McQuillan attended online IMRF and LIMRiCC meetings. 

 

9. New Business 

a. Adopt Resolution 22-01: Lisle Library District Board Members - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adopt Resolution 22-01: Lisle Library District Board 

Members. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

 

 

 

5 



 

4 
 

Director Weinstein provided a summary of Resolution 22-01: Lisle Library District Board Members. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

b. Adopt Ordinance 22-02: Ordinance authorizing non-resident cards - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adopt Ordinance 22-02: Ordinance authorizing non-

resident cards, annual ordinance authorizing public library non-resident cards by the tax bill method. 

Secretary Larson seconded. 

 

Director Weinstein provided a summary of Ordinance 22-02: Ordinance authorizing non-resident 

cards. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

c. Adopt Ordinance 22-03: Meeting Date Ordinance - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adopt Ordinance 22-03: Meeting Date Ordinance. Secretary 

Larson seconded. 

  

Discussion: Treasurer Norton stated that she could not make the December meeting date. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

d. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and 

Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $9239.05, to be paid to Patricia Ruocco 

(June 2022). 

 

President Bartelli read aloud the acknowledgement of payment to Patricia Ruocco for earned/unused 

vacation time. 

 

Director Weinstein stated that Patricia has been with the Library for 20 years, was an Adult Services 

Librarian, ran the mystery book group, ran the film club, and possessed a wealth of genre knowledge. 

She stated that Patricia would be greatly missed.  

 

e. Set Director’s salary for FY2022-23 - Action Required 

 

10. Executive Session 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to go into Executive Session for 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, 

employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body, 

including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body, or against legal 

counsel for the public body to determine its validity. Treasurer Norton seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 7:58 p.m. 

 

The Board came back into Open Session at 9:04 p.m. 

 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve the Director’s salary of $128,500.00 for fiscal year 2022-

2023. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

6 



 

5 
 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

11. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Secretary Larson stated that she was thankful for Director Weinstein and for the staff. She said that she was 

excited for the LiteZilla. Trustee Sullivan told Director Weinstein to keep up the good work and that she 

enjoyed having her as the Director. Trustee Turner said she was excited for the LiteZilla and that the Summer 

Read sign-up was a lot of fun. Trustee Wynn said that the Summer Read program was very good and that it 

was wonderful to hear about the LiteZilla success. Treasurer Norton thanked Director Weinstein for a 

wonderful fiscal year and congratulated Vice President Swistak on the updates to the Director’s evaluation. 

Treasurer Norton stated that Patricia was the Librarian who first introduced her to the Library’s mystery 

collection and book group.  President Bartelli stated that she was happy with the Personnel and Policy 

Committee and said that the Summer Read event was a lot of fun. She mentioned that she was pleased with 

the Director evaluation process. She also thanked Director Weinstein for her good work. 

 

12. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Norton seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

The meeting adjourned at 9:07 p.m. 
 

Recorded by 
 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 14, 2022. 
Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

2
2

Ju
n

-2
2

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
1

/2
2

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,3
5

1
2

,2
4

4
4

,5
9

5
7

9
,1

1
9

6
4

,0
2

2
-1

9
.0

8
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

4
,1

9
9

2
,7

2
8

6
,9

2
7

1
0

2
,8

8
9

9
7

,4
4

8
-5

.2
9

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

6
,5

5
0

4
,9

7
2

1
1

,5
2

2
1

8
2

,0
0

8
1

6
1

,4
7

0
-1

1
.2

8
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

7
3

3
9

3
7

1
,6

7
0

2
0

,0
1

6
1

8
,7

6
8

-6
.2

4
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
9

,1
1

8
5

,9
8

1
1

5
,0

9
9

1
6

7
,1

2
5

1
6

1
,2

9
8

-3
.4

9
%

To
ta

l Y
S

9
,8

5
1

6
,9

1
8

1
6

,7
6

9
1

8
7

,1
4

1
1

8
0

,0
6

6
-3

.7
8

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
4

,0
2

5
4

,0
2

5
4

1
,0

5
9

4
4

,0
5

1
7

.2
9

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,9
9

4
1

,9
9

4
2

4
,0

8
8

2
2

,9
2

3
-4

.8
4

%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

 *
*

8
1

8
1

3
,8

8
4

1
,2

9
4

-6
6

.6
8

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
 *

3
0

5
3

0
5

4
,7

9
9

4
,5

2
2

-5
.7

7
%

K
an

o
p

y 
*

2
3

6
2

3
6

1
,4

2
9

2
,8

4
4

9
9

.0
2

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,6

4
1

0
6

,6
4

1
7

5
,2

5
9

7
5

,6
3

4
0

.5
0

%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
3

,0
4

2
1

1
,8

9
0

3
4

,9
3

2
4

4
4

,4
0

8
4

1
7

,1
7

0
-6

.1
3

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,1
2

1
2

,1
2

1
8

,2
8

5
1

3
,3

1
9

6
0

.7
6

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,8
0

2
3

,8
0

2
3

7
,2

1
5

4
5

,2
5

9
2

1
.6

1
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
2

8
0

2
8

0
3

,6
7

4
4

,8
9

9
3

3
.3

4
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
3

2
5

3
2

5
2

,1
0

7
5

,6
0

3
1

6
5

.9
2

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
6

2
6

2
1

6
7

3
7

2
1

2
2

.7
5

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
6

,5
9

0
0

6
,5

9
0

5
1

,4
4

8
6

9
,4

5
2

3
4

.9
9

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

9
,6

3
2

1
1

,8
9

0
4

1
,5

2
2

4
9

5
,8

5
6

4
8

6
,6

2
2

-1
.8

6
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
8

0
3

9
1

0
0

.0
0

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ju
n

e 
2

0
2

2
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 2
0

/2
1

Y
T

D
 2

1
/2

2
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
8

5
9

9
6

1
,4

0
8

4
1

.3
7

%
M

o
n

th
ly

 B
o

rr
o

w
e

rs
2

,3
7

4
2

6
,5

5
9

2
8

,9
8

8
9

.1
5

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,2

1
6

8
,1

9
9

8
,2

1
6

0
.2

1
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

**
 N

ew
 s

ta
t 

A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

1
 (

fo
rm

er
ly

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

0
8

8
5

7
1

9
-1

8
.7

6
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

).
 R

B
 D

ig
it

al
 m

er
ge

d
 w

it
h

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
9

9
3

,6
4

5
3

,9
3

0
7

.8
2

%
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

.

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,1

9
5

5
3

,5
7

8
3

7
,0

0
1

-3
0

.9
4

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,4

0
7

4
6

,4
5

2
2

9
,9

2
7

-3
5

.5
7

%
* 

N
ew

 s
ta

tl
in

es
 f

o
r 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

.

27 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
Ju

n
e 

2
0

2
2

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

0
/2

1
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

1
/2

2
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

2
5

1
4

1
6

8
4

5
9

1
,2

5
1

1
7

2
.5

5
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
3

8
2

6
6

6
9

0
1

6
,6

7
4

9
,6

1
3

4
4

.0
4

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
ro

gr
am

s
3

0
3

6
8

4
7

4
8

7
.5

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
6

0
5

2
1

3
6

1
3

1
2

6
3

.8
9

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
2

0
2

2
8

3
6

2
8

.5
7

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
4

2
0

4
2

3
8

7
5

8
6

5
1

.4
2

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
1

1
1

0
1

3
3

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
5

0
3

5
0

1
,2

7
6

2
,4

0
2

8
8

.2
4

%
To

ta
l N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

1
7

5
1

4
4

7
7

5
0

5
1

,3
4

7
1

6
6

.7
3

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
3

5
0

1
2

1
8

2
6

6
1

1
1

,3
1

4
8

,3
7

3
1

2
,7

3
2

5
2

.0
6

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,8
0

1
2

,3
0

5
1

,6
4

4
5

,7
5

0
5

4
,5

3
2

5
2

,7
5

2
-3

.2
6

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
.0

0
6

5
.0

0
9

6
.0

0
4

7
.6

9
%

.
N

o
ta

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
1

2
1

2
1

7
3

2
2

9
3

2
.3

7
%

LL
D

 K
in

d
n

es
s 

C
ar

d
s 

*
0

0
0

N
/A

2
5

5
--

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
7

0
7

2
0

5
6

1
8

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

2
3

0
0

2
3

0
7

4
1

2
,3

3
0

2
1

4
.4

4
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

6
2

6
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

8
6

8
6

1
,5

5
6

1
,0

5
0

-3
2

.5
2

%
To

ta
l O

u
tr

ea
ch

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

7
0

9
4

6
8

2
7

8
.2

6
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
8

6
2

3
0

0
3

1
6

2
,2

9
7

3
,3

8
0

4
7

.1
5

%
C

iv
ic

 F
ac

ili
ty

 U
se

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

0
0

0
--

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

0
7

7
1

0
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

1
,0

3
1

8
0

,7
7

8
1

0
5

,7
5

0
3

0
.9

1
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

9
3

2
9

,4
5

3
1

4
,5

0
7

5
3

.4
6

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

7
2

8
2

1
8

7
2

6
.2

1
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

6
4

6
7

,8
9

5
7

,9
1

4
0

.2
4

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
1

3
,2

9
8

4
7

,3
4

3
6

0
,1

4
7

2
7

.0
5

%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
7

,8
2

7
3

8
,5

7
9

7
7

,4
6

7
1

0
0

.8
0

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

5
1

7
3

,8
9

3
5

,4
3

8
3

9
.6

9
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
2

,2
4

6
2

2
,5

5
0

2
3

,4
1

7
3

.8
4

%

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

as
 o

f 
D

ec
e

m
b

er
 2

0
2

1
, 

d
u

e 
to

 r
en

o
va

ti
o

n
 t

em
p

o
ra

ri
ly

 s
u

sp
en

d
ed

.

28 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

July Board Report (7/8/2022) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Progress Update (since the last Board Meeting on 6/15/2022) 

 

 Signage review with the Village. 
 

 Construction is progressing. 

1. Exterior wall openings created for new entrances. 

2. South side stormwater piping adjusted for new south entrance. 

3. North side sanitary piping work complete. 

4. Door frame installation and electrical connections progressing. 

5. Foundation excavation marked out and to begin week of 7/11. 

6. Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing (M/E/P) rough-in is progressing 

 

   
 

   
  

29 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

July Board Report (7/8/2022) 

 
Page 2 
 

 

B. Project Schedule Summary – Schedule Risk 
 

Camosy’s latest project schedule shows phase 1 completion in September. Phase 2 shows 

completion in January 2023. 

 

Resolving found conditions (mechanical, electrical and plumbing above ceilings) has caused a 

potential one month schedule impact. Trending toward phase 1 completion in September in 

lieu of August. 

 

There remains lead time risk for items such as lighting, elevator, metal doors, etc. The project 

team has a ‘schedule’ set for before the next Board meeting to confirm lead times and plan the 

move between phase 1 and phase 2. 

 

 
 

 

 

C. Upcoming Activities 
 

 Final flooring abatement to be scheduled for August. 
 

 Phase 1 to Phase 2 move planning. 
 

 Main sign design concepts to be developed. 
 

 Construction is ongoing: 

1. Foundations and framing for the new entrances. 

2. Drywall completion. 

3. North side curb work and paving. 

 

  

30 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

July Board Report (7/8/2022) 

 
Page 3 
 

 

D. Project Cost Summary – Tracking on Budget 
Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 

 
 

Invoices sent for processing since last Board Meeting: 

  

31 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

July Board Report (7/8/2022) 

 
Page 4 
 

 

E. Change Order Update 
Following is a list of Construction (Camosy - General Contractor) change orders. Changes from 

last month are noted in RED text. 
 

Change Order Log Summary 
Approved Change Orders:   $   72,958.96 

Recommended for Board Approval:  $   30,810.00 

Pending Change Orders:   $   30,508.00 

Total:      $ 134,276.96 

 
Updated Change Order Log 
 

Change Order Current Cost Notes 

COR #1 – Permitting required changes.   $      27,243.00   Under Review 

COR #2 thru #9 – From previous Board 

Meetings 

 $      63,346.96   Approved to maintain progress on site. 

Reduced from over $16k.  

COR #10 – Additional traffic control for 

north drive aisle closure. 

 $       3,279.00  Approved w/ revisions for additional 

equipment. 

COR #11 – Fire Alarm Shop Drawings   $              0.00  Rejected – $5,013 submitted. 

COR #12 – Sound insulation between YS 

TV area and Admin Workroom. 

 $          690.00  Approved. 

COR #13 – Replace YS drinking fountain   $       7,766.00  Rejected. LLD reviewing bottle filter add. 

COR #14 – Drywall revision between YS 

bathroom and Tech Workroom 

 $       4,231.00  Approved to maintain progress on site. 

COR #15 ‐ Found thermostat relocation   $          741.00  Approved to maintain progress on site. 

COR #16 ‐ Repair found ductwork   $          671.00  Approved to maintain progress on site. 

COR #17 – Add’ l steel for elevator shaft.   $     30,810.00  Board approval requested. 

COR #18 – Arch Changes for MEP conflict.   $        2,146.00  Under Review 

COR #19 –South change MEP conflicts.  $        1,119.00  Under Review 

 

F. Open Bid Alternate Discussion 
Following is a list of bid alternates that are still open. No Updates for the June Board 

Meeting. 
 

Alternate Cost @ Bid Notes 

Alternate #1 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Wireless Screen Casting 

 $              5,725   Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #2 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ Sound 

Upgrades & Asst. Listen 

 $              6,500   Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #3 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Wireless Microphone 

 $            17,200   Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #5 ‐ Family Restroom Finish 

Replacement 

 $            22,900   Scope to be reviewed further for potential 

future award. 

Alternate #7 ‐ Masonry Cleaning   $              9,000   Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

 

32 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

July Board Report (7/8/2022) 

 
Page 5 
 

 

G. Exterior Signage Discussion 
 

 Signage is to be submitted to the Village per code requirements. 

 Placement of the main sign must not be in the ‘right of way’ or ‘easements’. 

 Recommendation: 

1. Board to discuss whether to  

 A) replace the wood part of the existing sign (range of $8,000 to $10,000) or  

 
 

 B) replace with a new sign (range of +/- $25,000). 

 If a new sign is suggested by the Board it is recommended to ask 

SNHA for a design concept as an additional scope item. 

 

 
 

2. Proceed with finalizing design of the other site signs in the range of $7,500 - 

$10,000. 

   

  

33 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 

July Board Report (7/8/2022) 

Page 6 

H. Change Order Approval – Action Item
Board Approval is Recommended for one change order as follows: 

 Change Order #17 in a sum not to exceed $30,810.00 (attached exhibit A)

o For additional structural steel for the elevator shaft.

Potential Board Action is as follows: 
Approval of Change Order #17 to Camosy for additional elevator shaft structural 
steel in a sum not to exceed $30,810.00. 

34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



Adult Services Quarterly Report 

April-May-June 2022 

 

April 

 

The LLD welcomed the new season with our annual Spring Read event. Adults and teens were 

challenged to read and log 5 hours each week during the month of April. Participants who 

completed this challenge were entered into weekly prize drawings. Those who registered during 

National Library Week (April 1-9) received a pollinator kit containing seed bombs designed to 

attract bees and butterflies. At the end of the program, our adults and teens read a grand total 

of 1,387 hours!  

 

Assistant Director of Adult Services, Gail Graziani, attended the online Library Journal class, 

“Social and Emotional Librarianship.” Over three classes, a variety of presenters spoke on the 

state of librarianship, communication, and innovative library programs.  

 

Literacy Librarian, Jean Demas, facilitated the Spring LEARN (Libraries' English and Reading 

Network) meeting at the Indian Prairie Public Library with 17 libraries/organizations in 

attendance. The agenda included discussions on many topics, including Literacy/ELD/ESL 

collection development and marketing/outreach. The LEARN group was started in 1992 by Jean 

Demas with four other libraries. Today, 30 years later, there are more than 70 statewide libraries 

and literacy organizations who are members of LEARN. 

 

Our programming offerings remain popular! During the month of April, patrons enjoyed virtual 

events such as Jazz Legends of Chicago and Understanding Social Security. Our most well-

attended event was Illinois Libraries Present: Nick Offerman and Jeff Tweedy, which had 61 LLD 

patrons in attendance!  

 

Gail Graziani published another blog post for the RAILS My Library Is…campaign. The My Library 

Is…blog allows library workers the opportunity to connect and share resources and experiences. 

In her post, Gail shares the ins and outs of our 5 discussion groups at the LLD and includes 

interviews with each book group facilitator: https://www.mylibraryis.org/blog/book-groups-lisle-

library-district  

 

In recognition of Volunteer Appreciation Month, the LLD celebrated our Home Delivery 

volunteers. Every other Wednesday, rain or shine, our volunteers deliver materials to patrons 

who cannot get to the Library. Their work is instrumental in broadening access to the LLD within 

our community. We are so grateful for their time and efforts!  

 

 

 

40 

https://www.mylibraryis.org/blog/book-groups-lisle-library-district
https://www.mylibraryis.org/blog/book-groups-lisle-library-district


May & June  

 

Our team of skilled librarians continue to offer outstanding technology classes. 9 patrons 

attended Access Public Record Information and 5 patrons joined Read & Listen to Digital Books 

with Libby! While the Adult Services team offers exceptional user instruction on a day-to-day 

basis, we are also proud to offer these technology classes so that we may provide our patrons 

with quality instruction on a variety of tech topics.  

 

Our teen patrons continue to enjoy our regular Anime and Manga Night program offering. 9 

teens joined Teen Focus Librarian, Noelle Spicher, at the May meeting. The group watched 

anime together, discussed their favorites, and enjoyed a manga-inspired craft.  

 

The LLD kicked off another summer full of reading on June 4th. Approximately 350 patrons joined 

us for Summer Read Sign-Up Day where they enjoyed treats from Firecakes Craft Donuts, picked 

up take-and-make Summertime Planter craft kits, visited two painting stations, and signed up for 

Summer Read!  

 

The Adult Services team noted that 81 adults and 11 teens registered for Summer Read on June 

4th alone. This year, adults who read and log 4 books during the program will earn an LLD pint 

glass. Teens who read and log 4 books will receive a Library Loot Kit, which contains treats, 

crafts, and games.   

 

In bittersweet news, Adult Services Librarian, Patricia Ruocco, retired after 20 years of service at 

the LLD. Patricia was our resident Mystery expert and she facilitated the Murder Among Friends 

book group with pride and joy. She will be dearly missed by our team; however, we wish her well 

as she celebrates the next chapter.  

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

Elizabeth Hopkins  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

41 



              
                     Spring Read Pollinator Kits        Home Delivery Volunteer, Carla 

 

    

                  Summer Read Sign Up Day       Summer Read Sign Up Day 

                 

                      Summer Read Sign Up Day                     Patricia’s Retirement  

42 



 
News and Patron Communications: 

 

• We have seen an increase in the number of patrons looking to use the library for meeting, 
work, or tutoring purposes. We are doing our best to accommodate these patrons during 
construction, utilizing available space on the fly when possible.  

 

• Patrons have expressed their continued approval of our take home programming kits.  We 
have regularly been asked to continue offering them even once the building is completely 
ready for programming next year. 

 

• Patrons have given positive feedback about our storytimes held at local parks. I am working 
with my staff to figure out a schedule that will allow us to schedule events to meet this 
demand.  

 

• The scavenger hunt has garnered attention from many new patrons.  Several different 
parents have let us know their kids request a trip to the Library specifically to participate in 
the scavenger hunt.  

 
 

Programs & Community Outreach Highlights: 
 
 

• The Summer Reading program began on June 4 with a registration day featuring community 
art, ring toss games, and doughnuts. Over 300 people joined us that Saturday, and we 
currently have 539 children registered for the program. This year, children earn beads by 
logging their reading, and then collect and display beads earned. So far, readers have earned 
almost 15,000 beads! 
 

• Take home kits were extremely popular over the last quarter.  Nearly all of the kits 
assembled by staff were picked up to be used by patrons, totaling over 600 program kits 
distributed.  Some of the projects children have been able to complete include: 

 
o Light up Bugs 
o Color Changing Copper  
o DIY Toy Paddle Boat 
o Rainbow Floam 
o Mushroom Pencil Holder 

 

• Storytimes have adjusted to the warmer weather and are now being held outdoors as well as 
virtually. In the last quarter, we hosted 68 storytimes and had 870 participants. 
 

 

Youth Services Quarterly Report–July 2022 

43 



• Pokémon Club returned once again, and remains one of our most requested programs. Each 
event averages 20-25 participants, and we will continue this biweekly program through the 
summer.  

 

• The surprise book program continues to be popular, with librarians preparing and handing 
out over forty planned surprise bags each month. Parents have been particularly pleased 
with this program, as it often helps young readers branch out to books they otherwise would 
not have read. Themes for the last few months have been Hobbies, Black Authors and 
Illustrators, and Rocking Women 

 

• Outreaches have continued at different locations across Lisle over the last 3 months. We 
have presented storytimes at Giant Steps, Lisle Elementary, Children’s Creative Corner, and 
both Lisle Kindercare locations. We also worked with the Village to have a series of 
storytimes at Dragonfly landing, and are looking to continue those popular events.   

 

• The YS scavenger hunt continues to be a popular activity for patrons visiting the Youth 
Services department.  Children search for cutout pictures of book characters that we hide in 
different sections of the library. As the kids play, they also learn the layout of the collection. 
In the last quarter, we have had over 100 children finish the sacevenger hunt each month.   

 

• In celebration of National Library Week, Arnie the Doughnut visited us for a special storytime. 
We hosted an in person and a virtual storytime, to accommodate as many families as 
possible.  

 
Professional Development: 

 

• YS Assistant Director John Ferrari and I presented to a nationwide group of over 300 
librarians on best practices for storytime and what criteria we evaluate a book on for 
storytime purposes. This is the third time we have been asked to give this specific 
presentation in the last 2 years. 
 

• YS Librarians are currently serving on the following professional committees or groups: 
o 2020 Rise: Feminist Book Project Committee 
o YALSA Committee 
o Monarch Award Selection Committee 
o Rebecca Caudill Award Selection Committee 

 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Will Savage 
Director of Youth Services  

44 



 

 
-1- 

Quarterly Board Report  
4th Quarter FY21/22 

Circulation Services Department 
 

July 6, 2022 
 
Illinois License Renewal Stickers 
During this quarter, 106 stickers were sold by Circulation Services staff. 
 
 

321

152

706

19

433

158

712

36

290

114

511

29

299

109

530

31

386

112

235

17
0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

4th Qtr '21 1st Qtr '22 2nd Qtr '22 3rd Qtr '22 4th Qtr '22

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Replacements
LLD Renewals Reciprocal Borrowers

 
 
 
 

11,216
9,717

10,134

8,326
9,038

7,765

9,189

7,243
8,640

6,593

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

4th Qtr '21 1st Qtr '22 2nd Qtr '22 3rd Qtr '22 4th Qtr '22

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied
 

 

 
From April to June 2022, CS Pages pulled 4,136 items from shelves to satisfy the “pending holds 
requests.” 
 

 

 

45 



 

 -2- 

864

231

938

242

793

259

1,007

218

1,192

0
0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

4th Qtr '21 1st Qtr '22 2nd Qtr '22 3rd Qtr '22 4th Qtr '22

LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
Please Note:  Since the start of the renovation, LLD is temporarily not lending out any of our 
materials to other libraries. 

 
WILIUG Online Conference 
In early June, I attended the Wisconsin Illinois Innovative Users Group’s virtual conference.  
Attendees received corporate updates from the company that operates Polaris, our integrated 
library system (ILS).  I also participated in a Polaris Forum, where I learned what other libraries 
think about recent ILS updates.  I was able to share my expertise on creating reports that I 
thought would be helpful to my colleagues from libraries located in Illinois, Wisconsin and Iowa.  
WILIUG is always a great opportunity to share Polaris system administrator knowledge and 
learn some new tricks from others.  Both of LLD’s IT Manager and Director of Technical Services 
were in attendance as well. 
 
2022 Reaching Forward 
Two CS staff members attended the annual Reaching Forward Conference in early May.  The 
conference is a professional development opportunity for all library workers.  Staff feedback 
about the conference’s presentations included:   
 

• “I had the pleasure of meeting a few library employees from different types of libraries 
(public, academic and special), and learn about their jobs.”  

 

• “I enjoyed watching a very talented woman who spoke in different accents, depicted 
women from history and discussed aspects in the life of Jane Austin, Beatrix Potter, 
Agatha Christie and Mary Shelley.” 

 

• “I also learned about various apps to use for productivity, readers advisory, travel, 
work/life balance and health/wellness.  I plan on incorporating many of these apps into 
my daily life.” 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted by,  
 
Paul T. Hurt, MLIS/M.Ed. 
Director of Circulation Services 

46 



Technical Services 4th Quarter FY2021/2022 

Technical Services staff attended many interesting professional development meetings 

and webinars during the 4th quarter of FY2021/2022.  

• By any other name: NAF Name 

authority file ins and outs 

• Data in Libraries Networking Group 

Meeting 

• Re-Organizing the Library for 

inclusion and accessibility: ditching 

Dewey, genrefication, and more 

• Words matter : creating a more 

inclusive catalog 

• DEI in Metadata Group meeting 

• Introduction and Intermediate Polaris 

SQL 

• Polaris VEGA demonstrations 

• WILIUG (Wisconsin Illinois Library 

Innovative Users Group) Spring 

Conference 

• Data forecasting 

• Fostering Tech-Savvy Staff 

• Local History and Genealogy Forum 

meeting 

 

LLD is proud to announce new additions to the Illinois Digital Archive.  TS Staff, 

working with the State of Illinois Library, added new materials to the online collection.  

The Illinois Digital Archive, maintained by the Secretary of State, is a collection of Illinois 

historical and current material of interest to the public.  LLD created its first collection of 

13 items in 2010 called Lisle Area History.  The collection contained items from the 

Library and surrounding churches, as well as a Lisle New Resident’s Guide from 1984.  

In 2020, LLD begin digitizing our local history newspaper collection.  The first collection 

to be digitized was the Lisle Eagle.  The Library holds issues from the 40’s and 50’s.  

Working with an outside company, the Library digitized 242 issues of The Eagle.  The 

collection can be found by in the Illinois digital archives 

(https://www.idaillinois.org/digital/collection/lisleEagle) or through a link in the catalog. 

Currently the Lisle Advertiser and the Lisle Township Sun are being digitized and will be 

added soon.  Additionally, staff is digitizing the many clippings and pamphlets related to 

the Library and Lisle.  The digitized material will be included in the Local History 

collection, which is accessible to patrons.  To insure survival of our local history, it is 

important to provide unhindered accessibility to the information and to protect the 

originals; digitization provides both. 

Respectfully Submitted by Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services 

47 

https://www.idaillinois.org/digital/collection/lisleEagle


 

 

MATERIALS ADDED THIS QUARTER 

Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 1360 

AS Non-Fiction Books 1208 

AS Audio/Visual 646 

AS Periodicals 648 

Adult Services Total 3862 

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 942 

YS Non-Fiction Books 418 

YS Audio/Visual 33 

YS Periodicals 27 

Youth Services Total 1420 

Electronic Resources Collection 

EMediaLibrary MARC 313 

Hoopla MARC 2822 

Additional Databases 941 

Electronic Resources Total 4076 

4066

1453

3006

3862

1420

4076

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4500

Adult Services
Total

Youth Services
Total

Electronic
Resources

Added

4th Quarter Comparision

FY 2020/2021 FY 2021/2022

8076

6259

1204

852
657

471
285

132
10

Items Added by Material Type FY2021/2022

Fiction  (45%)

Nonfiction  (34.88%)

DVD/Blu-ray  (6.71%)

Graphic Novels (4.75%)

Music CD  (3.66)

Audiobooks  (2.62%)

Video games  (1.59%)

Equipement/Kits/Puzzles  (0.75%)

Art Print  (0.06%)

48 



 

1 

 

Resolution 22-02 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION 
AND FILING OF THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND 

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 

      Section 1:  That "AN ORDINANCE Adopting a combined annual budget and appropriating such sums of 

money as may be deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library 

District, DuPage County, Illinois, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022, and specifying the object and 

purposes for which such appropriations are made and the amount appropriated for each object or 

purpose" be filed in the office of the Lisle Library District for at least thirty (30) days prior to final action 

thereon, and that during such period of time, it shall be made conveniently available to public inspection.   

 

      Section 2:  That at least one public hearing shall be held as to such Ordinance prior to final action 

thereon, notice of which shall be given in a newspaper published in the Lisle Library District at least thirty 

(30) days prior to the time of such hearing. 

 

       FURTHER, this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided by 

law.                 

 
ADOPTED this 14th day of July, 2022, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
                                               
 
______________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli, President of the LLD Board of Trustees   
                                                                                                                 
ATTEST:  
 
______________________________________ 
Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

49 



 

2 

 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
  ) 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

      I, Karen Larson, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, 

do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held on the 14th day of July, 2022, the 

foregoing Resolution 22-02 was duly passed by the Board of Trustees. 

 
                                                             
______________________________________ 
Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
Lisle Library District 
DuPage County, Illinois 
 

 
 
 
 

50 



 

 

  

  

  

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON  

BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE  

OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS  

  

 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Lisle Library District has cause to be prepared in 

tentative form a combined annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance.  A public hearing shall 

be held as to such Budget and Appropriation on the 21st day of September, 2022, at the hour of 

6:45 p.m. at the Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, Illinois. 

  

Copies of such tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be available for public 

inspection on the Library’s website, lislelibrary.org, and at the Lisle Library District beginning 

August 18, 2022 during the hours of 9:30 a.m. to 9:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, Saturday, 

9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and Sunday, 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. The Library will be closed on Sunday 

and Monday, September 4th and 5th in observance of Labor Day. 

  

By order of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County,  

Illinois 

  

Dated this 14th day of July, 2022 

  

________________________________________  

Marjorie Bartelli, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 

Lisle Library District 

  

ATTEST: 

  

________________________________________ 

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

Lisle Library District 

51 



Outdoor Teen Sidewalk Chalk Pictionary 

June 10 at 6PM 

Presented by Lisle Library District at Lisle Library District, Lisle IL  

Join us for an evening of Pictionary in the parking 
lot with sidewalk chalk as we compete to see 
whose drawing and guessing skills are supreme. 
The winner earns bragging rights!  

52 

https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district/
https://www.artsdupage.org/venue/lisle-library-district/


Read with the LLD this Summer! 

Saturday, June 4, 2022  

10:00 am - 12:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

777 Front St. 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Price: Free  

Start Summer Read with our Sign-Up Day event! Enjoy a donut from 

Firecakes Craft Donuts and a take-home Summer Planter kit (while supplies last for both). Kids can 

help decorate Youth Services by visiting our splash painting stations! While you’re here, sign up for 

Summer Read to win prizes while you read. All the fun is on Saturday, June 4 from 10 a.m. to noon.  

 

Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 

630-971-1675  

Contact Info 

53 

mailto:davisj@lislelibrary.org
tel:630-971-1675


Family Storytime (Ages 2-5) 

Monday, June 20, 2022 

6:00-6:30 p.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

 

Join us outside for songs, books, and play! These storytimes will take place on the hardscape or in 
the grassy lot south of the Library. For ages 2-5. 

 

Directions and a map will be sent to registrants before the program, or call the Youth Services desk 

with any questions. 

54 



Google Drive 101 

Wednesday, June 29, 2022 

11:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Need an efficient and free resource to create, store, and share online 

documents? Join this virtual class for an overview of Google Docs, Sheets, 

Slides, and Forms. Docs is a substitute for Microsoft Word, Sheets for Excel, Slides for Powerpoint, and Forms is an easy and fun 

way to create questionnaires for businesses to check on customer satisfaction or teachers to survey students and parents. Internet 

access and a computer or mobile device are necessary to participate in this class. Registration is required and the Zoom link will be 

sent through email and added to this events area at least a day before the class.  

55 



Illinois Libraries Present: An Evening with Michelle Zauner 

Thursday, June 30, 2022 

7:00 p.m.-8:00 p.m. 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Join us for an evening with musician and author Michelle Zauner as she discusses her music career 
and her beloved bestselling memoir, "Crying in H Mart." Jessica Hopper joins her in conversation. 

 
Michelle Zauner is best known as a singer and guitarist who creates dreamy, shoegaze-inspired 
indie pop under the name Japanese Breakfast. She has won acclaim from major music outlets 
around the world for releases like Psychopomp, Soft Sounds from Another Planet, and critically 
acclaimed, Grammy-nominated Jubilee (2021). "Crying in H Mart" is her first book. 

 
Jessica Hopper is a music critic, producer and author based in Chicago. In a career spanning more 
than twenty years, Hopper has earned acclaim as a provocative, fearless music journalist. She has 
written for, among others, GQ, Rolling Stone, The New York Times Magazine, The Guardian, Elle, 
and the Chicago Reader. She is the author of "The First Collection of Criticism By A Living Female 
Rock Critic" and co-founded Golden Teapot, a production company specializing in music and culture 
documentary work. 

 
This event is made possible by Illinois Libraries Present, a statewide collaboration among public 
libraries offering high-quality events. Illinois Libraries Present is funded in part by a grant awarded by 
the Illinois State Library, a Department of the Office of Secretary of State, using funds provided by 
the U.S. Institute of Museum and Library Services, under the provisions of the Library Services and 
Technology Act (LSTA). 

 
Illinois Libraries Present is committed to inclusion and accessibility. To request accommodations, 
please email illinoislibrariespresent@gmail.com. 

 

This event will be recorded for limited rebroadcast. All registrants will be emailed a link to the 

recording as soon as it is available. 

56 



Illinois Libraries Presents: An Evening with 

Chef Kwame Onwuachi  

Wednesday, June 22, 2022 

7:00-8:00 p.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Join us for an engaging evening with Kwame Onwuachi, highlighting his first cookbook, My America: 
Recipes from a Young Black Chef. In it, the James Beard award-winning chef celebrates the cuisine 
of the African diaspora, “the world’s wisest food.” Onwuachi will share stories behind his family’s 
recipes, and the importance of the connections between cuisine, place, and culture. 

 

Kwame Onwuachi is a James Beard Award-winning chef who was born on Long Island and raised in 

New York City, Nigeria, and Louisiana. Onwuachi was first exposed to cooking by his mother, in the 

family’s modest Bronx apartment, and he took that spark of passion and turned it into a career. A 

former Top Chef contestant, he has been named Food & Wine's Best New Chef 2019 and a 30 

Under 30 honoree by both Zagat and Forbes. 

57 



Just the Facts Book Group 

Wednesday, June 15, 2022 

7:00-8:00 p.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3mzjAnw 

 

*The childhood of Patricia Lockwood, the poet dubbed "The Smutty-Metaphor Queen of Lawrence, 
Kansas" by The New York Times, was unusual in many respects. There was the location: an 
impoverished, nuclear waste-riddled area of the American Midwest. There was her mother, a woman 
who speaks almost entirely in strange koans and warnings of impending danger. Above all, there 
was her gun-toting, guitar-riffing, frequently semi-naked father, who underwent a religious 
conversion on a submarine and discovered a loophole that saw him approved for the Catholic 
priesthood by the future Pope Benedict XVI - despite already having a wife and children. 

 
 
When the expense of a medical procedure forces the 30-year-old Patricia to move back in with her 
parents, husband in tow, she must learn to live again with her family's simmering madness and to 
reckon with the dark side of a childhood spent in the bosom of the Catholic Church. Told with the 
comic sensibility of a brasher, bluer Waugh or Wodehouse, this is at the same time a lyrical and 
affecting story of how, having ventured into the underworld, we can emerge with our levity and our 
sense of justice intact.* 

-Summary courtesy of Goodreads 

58 

https://bit.ly/3mzjAnw


Little Movers and Shakers 
Tuesday, June 14, 2022 
10:00-10:45 a.m. 
Additional Dates  
Wednesday, June 15, 10:00-10:45 a.m. 
Tuesday, June 21, 10:00-10:45 a.m. 
Wednesday, June 22, 10:00-10:45 a.m. 
 
Lisle Library District 
777 Front Street 
Lisle, IL 60532 
 
Storytime fun for the littlest ones! Join us for 
songs, books, and play. Due to the current 
construction, this event will take place outdoors on 
the hardscape or in the grassy lot south of the 
library. Directions and a map will be sent to the 
registrants the day before the program, or call the 
Youth Services desk with any questions. 

59 



Murder Among Friends 

Thursday, June 16, 2022 

7:00-8:30 p.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3mzjAnw 

Bridey Kelly has come to Greenway House—the beloved holiday home 
of Agatha Christie—in disgrace. A terrible mistake at St. Prisca’s Hospital 
in London has led to her dismissal as a nurse trainee, and her only 
chance for redemption is a position in the countryside caring for children evacuated to safety from 
the Blitz. 
 

Greenway is a beautiful home full of riddles: wondrous curios not to be touched, restrictions on 
rooms not to be entered, and a generous library, filled with books about murder. The biggest 
mystery might be the other nurse, Gigi, who is like no one Bridey has ever met. Chasing ten young 
children through the winding paths of the estate grounds might have soothed Bridey’s anxieties and 
grief—if Greenway were not situated so near the English Channel and the rising aggressions of the 
war. 

 

When a body washes ashore near the estate, Bridey is horrified to realize this is not a victim of war, 
but of a brutal killing. As the local villagers look among themselves, Bridey and Gigi discover they 
each harbor dangerous secrets about what has led them to Greenway. With a mystery writer’s home 
as their unsettling backdrop, the young women must unravel the truth before their safe haven 
becomes a place of death. 

 

-Summary Courtesy of GoodReads 

60 

https://bit.ly/3mzjAnw


Outdoor Storytime (Ages 2-5) 

Wednesday, June 15, 2022 

10:00-10:30 a.m. 

Thursday, June 16, 2022 10:00 am - 10:30 am 

Wednesday, June 22, 2022 10:00 am - 10:30 am 

Thursday, June 23, 2022 10:00 am - 10:30 am 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

 

Join us outside for songs, books, and play! These storytimes will take place on the hardscape or in 

the grassy lot south of the Library. For ages 2-5. 

61 



Outdoor Teen Anime and Manga Night: Trivia Edition 

Thursday, June 23, 2022 

6:00-7:00 p.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Join us in person and outside as we test our anime and 

manga knowledge with trivia! We’ll also have time to talk 

about our favorite shows and books while enjoying treats. 

62 



Science Fiction and Fantasy Book Group 

Wednesday, June 29, 2022 

7:00 p.m.-8:00 p.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Please join us to discuss The Rain Heron by Robbie Arnott. This meeting will be held outside, 

weather permitting, or via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Gail Graziani at 

grazianig@lislelibrary.org. 

63 



Read with the LLD this Summer! 

 
Submitted by Joy Davis  
 
Summer, Reading, Festivals & Fairs, Literary Arts, Destinations, Festivals & Street Fair 
 
Start Summer Read with our Sign-Up Day event! Enjoy a donut from Firecakes Craft Donuts and a 
take-home Summer Planter kit (while supplies last for both). Kids can help decorate Youth Services 
by visiting our splash painting stations! While you’re here, sign up for Summer Read to win prizes 
while you read. All the fun is on Saturday, June 4 from 10 a.m. to noon.  

Saturday, June 04, 2022 

10:00 am - 12:00 pm 

64 



Taking and Editing Photos on Your 

Mobile Device 

Tuesday, June 14, 2022 

7:00-8:00 p.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

 

What's the best camera you can use to 

take photos of precious moments? 

Whatever is easiest to use, and your 

smartphone camera couldn't be easier! 

Join Xavier Duran, Adult Programming Coordinator, for a virtual program on taking and editing 

photos on your iPhone or Android device. Learn simple techniques to take your photos from amateur 

to pro! 

65 



Virtual Storytime on Zoom 

Monday, June 20, 2022 

10:30 a.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

 

Songs, stories, and fun from the comfort of your couch! Join 
us for virtual storytime on Zoom with your favorite Librarians. 

 
Include a valid email address upon registration, as this is the way we will be able to invite you to join 
storytime. This event will require an internet-connected device that has access to Zoom. Participants 
will be sent a meeting link 30 minutes before the start of storytime. While active participation through 
audio or video is not required, it is encouraged! 

 

We reserve the right to remove or mute any attendee, at staff discretion. 

66 



Outdoor Teen Sidewalk Chalk Pictionary 

June 10 at 6PM 

Presented by Lisle Library District at Lisle Library District, Lisle IL  

Join us for an evening of Pictionary in the parking 
lot with sidewalk chalk as we compete to see 
whose drawing and guessing skills are supreme. 
The winner earns bragging rights!  

67 

https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district/
https://www.artsdupage.org/venue/lisle-library-district/


Read with the LLD this Summer! 

Saturday, June 4, 2022  

10:00 am - 12:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

777 Front St. 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Price: Free  

Start Summer Read with our Sign-Up Day event! Enjoy a donut from 

Firecakes Craft Donuts and a take-home Summer Planter kit (while supplies last for both). Kids can 

help decorate Youth Services by visiting our splash painting stations! While you’re here, sign up for 

Summer Read to win prizes while you read. All the fun is on Saturday, June 4 from 10 a.m. to noon.  

 

Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 

630-971-1675  

Contact Info 

68 

mailto:davisj@lislelibrary.org
tel:630-971-1675


Family Storytime (Ages 2-5) 

Monday, June 20, 2022 

6:00-6:30 p.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

 

Join us outside for songs, books, and play! These storytimes will take place on the hardscape or in 
the grassy lot south of the Library. For ages 2-5. 

 

Directions and a map will be sent to registrants before the program, or call the Youth Services desk 

with any questions. 

69 



Google Drive 101 

Wednesday, June 29, 2022 

11:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Need an efficient and free resource to create, store, and share online 

documents? Join this virtual class for an overview of Google Docs, Sheets, 

Slides, and Forms. Docs is a substitute for Microsoft Word, Sheets for Excel, Slides for Powerpoint, and Forms is an easy and fun 

way to create questionnaires for businesses to check on customer satisfaction or teachers to survey students and parents. Internet 

access and a computer or mobile device are necessary to participate in this class. Registration is required and the Zoom link will be 

sent through email and added to this events area at least a day before the class.  

70 



Illinois Libraries Present: An Evening with Michelle Zauner 

Thursday, June 30, 2022 

7:00 p.m.-8:00 p.m. 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Join us for an evening with musician and author Michelle Zauner as she discusses her music career 
and her beloved bestselling memoir, "Crying in H Mart." Jessica Hopper joins her in conversation. 

 
Michelle Zauner is best known as a singer and guitarist who creates dreamy, shoegaze-inspired 
indie pop under the name Japanese Breakfast. She has won acclaim from major music outlets 
around the world for releases like Psychopomp, Soft Sounds from Another Planet, and critically 
acclaimed, Grammy-nominated Jubilee (2021). "Crying in H Mart" is her first book. 

 
Jessica Hopper is a music critic, producer and author based in Chicago. In a career spanning more 
than twenty years, Hopper has earned acclaim as a provocative, fearless music journalist. She has 
written for, among others, GQ, Rolling Stone, The New York Times Magazine, The Guardian, Elle, 
and the Chicago Reader. She is the author of "The First Collection of Criticism By A Living Female 
Rock Critic" and co-founded Golden Teapot, a production company specializing in music and culture 
documentary work. 

 
This event is made possible by Illinois Libraries Present, a statewide collaboration among public 
libraries offering high-quality events. Illinois Libraries Present is funded in part by a grant awarded by 
the Illinois State Library, a Department of the Office of Secretary of State, using funds provided by 
the U.S. Institute of Museum and Library Services, under the provisions of the Library Services and 
Technology Act (LSTA). 

 
Illinois Libraries Present is committed to inclusion and accessibility. To request accommodations, 
please email illinoislibrariespresent@gmail.com. 

 

This event will be recorded for limited rebroadcast. All registrants will be emailed a link to the 

recording as soon as it is available. 

71 



Illinois Libraries Presents: An Evening with 

Chef Kwame Onwuachi  

Wednesday, June 22, 2022 

7:00-8:00 p.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Join us for an engaging evening with Kwame Onwuachi, highlighting his first cookbook, My America: 
Recipes from a Young Black Chef. In it, the James Beard award-winning chef celebrates the cuisine 
of the African diaspora, “the world’s wisest food.” Onwuachi will share stories behind his family’s 
recipes, and the importance of the connections between cuisine, place, and culture. 

 

Kwame Onwuachi is a James Beard Award-winning chef who was born on Long Island and raised in 

New York City, Nigeria, and Louisiana. Onwuachi was first exposed to cooking by his mother, in the 

family’s modest Bronx apartment, and he took that spark of passion and turned it into a career. A 

former Top Chef contestant, he has been named Food & Wine's Best New Chef 2019 and a 30 

Under 30 honoree by both Zagat and Forbes. 

72 



Just the Facts Book Group 

Wednesday, June 15, 2022 

7:00-8:00 p.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3mzjAnw 

 

*The childhood of Patricia Lockwood, the poet dubbed "The Smutty-Metaphor Queen of Lawrence, 
Kansas" by The New York Times, was unusual in many respects. There was the location: an 
impoverished, nuclear waste-riddled area of the American Midwest. There was her mother, a woman 
who speaks almost entirely in strange koans and warnings of impending danger. Above all, there 
was her gun-toting, guitar-riffing, frequently semi-naked father, who underwent a religious 
conversion on a submarine and discovered a loophole that saw him approved for the Catholic 
priesthood by the future Pope Benedict XVI - despite already having a wife and children. 

 
 
When the expense of a medical procedure forces the 30-year-old Patricia to move back in with her 
parents, husband in tow, she must learn to live again with her family's simmering madness and to 
reckon with the dark side of a childhood spent in the bosom of the Catholic Church. Told with the 
comic sensibility of a brasher, bluer Waugh or Wodehouse, this is at the same time a lyrical and 
affecting story of how, having ventured into the underworld, we can emerge with our levity and our 
sense of justice intact.* 

-Summary courtesy of Goodreads 

73 

https://bit.ly/3mzjAnw


Little Movers and Shakers 
Tuesday, June 14, 2022 
10:00-10:45 a.m. 
Additional Dates  
Wednesday, June 15, 10:00-10:45 a.m. 
Tuesday, June 21, 10:00-10:45 a.m. 
Wednesday, June 22, 10:00-10:45 a.m. 
 
Lisle Library District 
777 Front Street 
Lisle, IL 60532 
 
Storytime fun for the littlest ones! Join us for 
songs, books, and play. Due to the current 
construction, this event will take place outdoors on 
the hardscape or in the grassy lot south of the 
library. Directions and a map will be sent to the 
registrants the day before the program, or call the 
Youth Services desk with any questions. 

74 



Murder Among Friends 

Thursday, June 16, 2022 

7:00-8:30 p.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3mzjAnw 

Bridey Kelly has come to Greenway House—the beloved holiday home 
of Agatha Christie—in disgrace. A terrible mistake at St. Prisca’s Hospital 
in London has led to her dismissal as a nurse trainee, and her only 
chance for redemption is a position in the countryside caring for children evacuated to safety from 
the Blitz. 
 

Greenway is a beautiful home full of riddles: wondrous curios not to be touched, restrictions on 
rooms not to be entered, and a generous library, filled with books about murder. The biggest 
mystery might be the other nurse, Gigi, who is like no one Bridey has ever met. Chasing ten young 
children through the winding paths of the estate grounds might have soothed Bridey’s anxieties and 
grief—if Greenway were not situated so near the English Channel and the rising aggressions of the 
war. 

 

When a body washes ashore near the estate, Bridey is horrified to realize this is not a victim of war, 
but of a brutal killing. As the local villagers look among themselves, Bridey and Gigi discover they 
each harbor dangerous secrets about what has led them to Greenway. With a mystery writer’s home 
as their unsettling backdrop, the young women must unravel the truth before their safe haven 
becomes a place of death. 

 

-Summary Courtesy of GoodReads 

75 

https://bit.ly/3mzjAnw


Outdoor Storytime (Ages 2-5) 

Wednesday, June 15, 2022 

10:00-10:30 a.m. 

Thursday, June 16, 2022 10:00 am - 10:30 am 

Wednesday, June 22, 2022 10:00 am - 10:30 am 

Thursday, June 23, 2022 10:00 am - 10:30 am 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

 

Join us outside for songs, books, and play! These storytimes will take place on the hardscape or in 

the grassy lot south of the Library. For ages 2-5. 

76 



Outdoor Teen Anime and Manga Night: Trivia Edition 

Thursday, June 23, 2022 

6:00-7:00 p.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Join us in person and outside as we test our anime and 

manga knowledge with trivia! We’ll also have time to talk 

about our favorite shows and books while enjoying treats. 

77 



Science Fiction and Fantasy Book Group 

Wednesday, June 29, 2022 

7:00 p.m.-8:00 p.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Please join us to discuss The Rain Heron by Robbie Arnott. This meeting will be held outside, 

weather permitting, or via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Gail Graziani at 

grazianig@lislelibrary.org. 

78 



Read with the LLD this Summer! 

 
Submitted by Joy Davis  
 
Summer, Reading, Festivals & Fairs, Literary Arts, Destinations, Festivals & Street Fair 
 
Start Summer Read with our Sign-Up Day event! Enjoy a donut from Firecakes Craft Donuts and a 
take-home Summer Planter kit (while supplies last for both). Kids can help decorate Youth Services 
by visiting our splash painting stations! While you’re here, sign up for Summer Read to win prizes 
while you read. All the fun is on Saturday, June 4 from 10 a.m. to noon.  

Saturday, June 04, 2022 

10:00 am - 12:00 pm 

79 



Taking and Editing Photos on Your 

Mobile Device 

Tuesday, June 14, 2022 

7:00-8:00 p.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

 

What's the best camera you can use to 

take photos of precious moments? 

Whatever is easiest to use, and your 

smartphone camera couldn't be easier! 

Join Xavier Duran, Adult Programming Coordinator, for a virtual program on taking and editing 

photos on your iPhone or Android device. Learn simple techniques to take your photos from amateur 

to pro! 

80 



Virtual Storytime on Zoom 

Monday, June 20, 2022 

10:30 a.m. 

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

 

Songs, stories, and fun from the comfort of your couch! Join 
us for virtual storytime on Zoom with your favorite Librarians. 

 
Include a valid email address upon registration, as this is the way we will be able to invite you to join 
storytime. This event will require an internet-connected device that has access to Zoom. Participants 
will be sent a meeting link 30 minutes before the start of storytime. While active participation through 
audio or video is not required, it is encouraged! 

 

We reserve the right to remove or mute any attendee, at staff discretion. 

81 



Google Drive 101 

Wed., June 29, 2022 at 10:00 AM 

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Need an efficient and free resource to create, store, and share online documents? Join this virtual 

class for an overview of Google Docs, Sheets, Slides, and Forms. Docs is a substitute for Microsoft 

Word, Sheets for Excel, Slides for Powerpoint, and Forms is an easy and fun way to create 

questionnaires for businesses to check on customer satisfaction or teachers to survey students and 

parents. Internet access and a computer or mobile device are necessary to participate in this class. 

Registration is required and the Zoom link will be sent through email and added to this events area 

at least a day before the class. 

82 



Illinois Libraries Present: An Evening with Michelle Zauner 

Thurs., June 30, 2022 at 7:00 PM 

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Join us for an evening with musician and author Michelle Zauner as she discusses her music career 

and her beloved bestselling memoir, "Crying in H Mart." Jessica Hopper joins her in conversation. 

 

Michelle Zauner is best known as a singer and guitarist who creates dreamy, shoegaze-inspired 

indie pop under the name Japanese Breakfast. She has won acclaim from major music outlets 

around the world for releases like Psychopomp, Soft Sounds from Another Planet, and critically 

acclaimed, Grammy-nominated Jubilee (2021). "Crying in H Mart" is her first book. 

 

Jessica Hopper is a music critic, producer and author based in Chicago. In a career spanning more 

than twenty years, Hopper has earned acclaim as a provocative, fearless music journalist. She has 

written for, among others, GQ, Rolling Stone, The New York Times Magazine, The Guardian, Elle, 

and the Chicago Reader. She is the author of "The First Collection of Criticism By A Living Female 

Rock Critic" and co-founded Golden Teapot, a production company specializing in music and culture 

documentary work. 

 

This event is made possible by Illinois Libraries Present, a statewide collaboration among public 

libraries offering high-quality events. Illinois Libraries Present is funded in part by a grant awarded by 

the Illinois State Library, a Department of the Office of Secretary of State, using funds provided by 

the U.S. Institute of Museum and Library Services, under the provisions of the Library Services and 

Technology Act (LSTA). 

 

Illinois Libraries Present is committed to inclusion and accessibility. To request accommodations, 

please email illinoislibrariespresent@gmail.com. 

 

This event will be recorded for limited rebroadcast. All registrants will be emailed a link to the 

recording as soon as it is available.  

83 



Illinois Libraries Presents: An Evening with Chef Kwame Onwuachi 

Wed., June 22, 2022 at 7:00 PM 

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Join us for an engaging evening with Kwame Onwuachi, highlighting his first cookbook, My America: 

Recipes from a Young Black Chef. In it, the James Beard award-winning chef celebrates the cuisine 

of the African diaspora, “the world’s wisest food.” Onwuachi will share stories behind his family’s 

recipes, and the importance of the connections between cuisine, place, and culture. 

 

Kwame Onwuachi is a James Beard Award-winning chef who was born on Long Island and raised in 

New York City, Nigeria, and Louisiana. Onwuachi was first exposed to cooking by his mother, in the 

family’s modest Bronx apartment, and he took that spark of passion and turned it into a career. A 

former Top Chef contestant, he has been named Food & Wine's Best New Chef 2019 and a 30 

Under 30 honoree by both Zagat and Forbes. 

84 



Just the Facts Book Group 

Wed., June 15, 2022 at 9:00 AM 

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup/EventDetails?

EventId=30265&backTo=Calendar&startDate=2022/06/14 

Please join us to discuss Priestdaddy by Patricia Lockwood. 

The childhood of Patricia Lockwood, the poet dubbed "The 

Smutty-Metaphor Queen of Lawrence, Kansas" by The New 

York Times, was unusual in many respects. There was the 

location: an impoverished, nuclear waste-riddled area of the American Midwest. There 

was her mother, a woman who speaks almost entirely in strange koans and warnings of 

impending danger. Above all, there was her gun-toting, guitar-riffing, frequently semi-

naked father, who underwent a religious conversion on a submarine and discovered a 

loophole which saw him approved for the Catholic priesthood by the future Pope 

Benedict XVI - despite already having a wife and children. 

 

When the expense of a medical procedure forces the 30-year-old Patricia to move back 

in with her parents, husband in tow, she must learn to live again with her family's 

simmering madness, and to reckon with the dark side of a childhood spent in the bosom 

of the Catholic Church. Told with the comic sensibility of a brasher, bluer Waugh or 

Wodehouse, this is at the same time a lyrical and affecting story of how, having ventured 

into the underworld, we can emerge with our levity and our sense of justice intact. 

-Summary courtesy of Goodreads 

85 

https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/31920820-priestdaddy?ac=1&from_search=true&qid=BoyObu1Vhx&rank=1


Murder Among Friends Book Group 

Thurs., June 16, 2022 at 7:00 PM 

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Please join us to discuss Death at Greenway by Lori Rader-day. 

This meeting will be held via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Patricia Ruocco at 

ruoccop@lislelibrary.org. 

 

Lori will be joining us via Zoom! 

Bridey Kelly has come to Greenway House—the beloved holiday home of Agatha Christie—in 

disgrace. A terrible mistake at St. Prisca’s Hospital in London has led to her dismissal as a nurse 

trainee, and her only chance for redemption is a position in the countryside caring for children 

evacuated to safety from the Blitz. 

Greenway is a beautiful home full of riddles: wondrous curios not to be touched, restrictions on 

rooms not to be entered, and a generous library, filled with books about murder. The biggest 

mystery might be the other nurse, Gigi, who is like no one Bridey has ever met. Chasing ten young 

children through the winding paths of the estate grounds might have soothed Bridey’s anxieties and 

grief—if Greenway were not situated so near the English Channel and the rising aggressions of the 

war. 

When a body washes ashore near the estate, Bridey is horrified to realize this is not a victim of war, 

but of a brutal killing. As the local villagers look among themselves, Bridey and Gigi discover they 

each harbor dangerous secrets about what has led them to Greenway. With a mystery writer’s home 

as their unsettling backdrop, the young women must unravel the truth before their safe haven 

becomes a place of death. 

-Summary Courtesy of GoodReads  

86 

https://www.amazon.com/Death-at-Greenway-Lori-Rader-Day/dp/0062938037/ref=tmm_hrd_swatch_0?_encoding=UTF8&qid=&sr=


Outdoor Teen Anime & Manga Night: Trivia Edition 

Thurs., June 23, 2022 at 6:00 PM 

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Join us in person and outside as we test our anime and manga knowledge with trivia! We’ll also 

have time to talk about our favorite shows and books while enjoying treats. 

87 



Science Fiction & Fantasy Book Group 

Wed., June 29, 2022 at 7:00 PM 

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Please join us to discuss The Rain Heron by Robbie Arnott. This meeting will be held outside, 

weather permitting, or via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Gail Graziani at 

grazianig@lislelibrary.org. 

Ren lives alone on the remote frontier of a country devastated by a coup. High on the forested 

slopes, she survives by hunting and trading—and forgetting. 

But when a young soldier comes to the mountains in search of a local myth, Ren is inexorably drawn 

into her impossible mission. As their lives entwine, unravel and erupt—as myths merge with reality—

both Ren and the soldier are forced to confront what they regret, what they love, and what they fear. 

The Rain Heron is the dizzying, dazzling new novel from the author of Flames. 

 

-Summary courtesy of Goodreads 

88 

https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/50014902-the-rain-heron?from_search=true&from_srp=true&qid=Cpul3Z5f0y&rank=1


Google Drive 101 

Wed., June 29, 2022 at 10:00 AM 

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Need an efficient and free resource to create, store, and share online documents? Join this virtual 

class for an overview of Google Docs, Sheets, Slides, and Forms. Docs is a substitute for Microsoft 

Word, Sheets for Excel, Slides for Powerpoint, and Forms is an easy and fun way to create 

questionnaires for businesses to check on customer satisfaction or teachers to survey students and 

parents. Internet access and a computer or mobile device are necessary to participate in this class. 

Registration is required and the Zoom link will be sent through email and added to this events area 

at least a day before the class. 

89 



Illinois Libraries Present: An Evening with Michelle Zauner 

Thurs., June 30, 2022 at 7:00 PM 

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Join us for an evening with musician and author Michelle Zauner as she discusses her music career 

and her beloved bestselling memoir, "Crying in H Mart." Jessica Hopper joins her in conversation. 

 

Michelle Zauner is best known as a singer and guitarist who creates dreamy, shoegaze-inspired 

indie pop under the name Japanese Breakfast. She has won acclaim from major music outlets 

around the world for releases like Psychopomp, Soft Sounds from Another Planet, and critically 

acclaimed, Grammy-nominated Jubilee (2021). "Crying in H Mart" is her first book. 

 

Jessica Hopper is a music critic, producer and author based in Chicago. In a career spanning more 

than twenty years, Hopper has earned acclaim as a provocative, fearless music journalist. She has 

written for, among others, GQ, Rolling Stone, The New York Times Magazine, The Guardian, Elle, 

and the Chicago Reader. She is the author of "The First Collection of Criticism By A Living Female 

Rock Critic" and co-founded Golden Teapot, a production company specializing in music and culture 

documentary work. 

 

This event is made possible by Illinois Libraries Present, a statewide collaboration among public 

libraries offering high-quality events. Illinois Libraries Present is funded in part by a grant awarded by 

the Illinois State Library, a Department of the Office of Secretary of State, using funds provided by 

the U.S. Institute of Museum and Library Services, under the provisions of the Library Services and 

Technology Act (LSTA). 

 

Illinois Libraries Present is committed to inclusion and accessibility. To request accommodations, 

please email illinoislibrariespresent@gmail.com. 

 

This event will be recorded for limited rebroadcast. All registrants will be emailed a link to the 

recording as soon as it is available.  

90 



Illinois Libraries Presents: An Evening with Chef Kwame Onwuachi 

Wed., June 22, 2022 at 7:00 PM 

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Join us for an engaging evening with Kwame Onwuachi, highlighting his first cookbook, My America: 

Recipes from a Young Black Chef. In it, the James Beard award-winning chef celebrates the cuisine 

of the African diaspora, “the world’s wisest food.” Onwuachi will share stories behind his family’s 

recipes, and the importance of the connections between cuisine, place, and culture. 

 

Kwame Onwuachi is a James Beard Award-winning chef who was born on Long Island and raised in 

New York City, Nigeria, and Louisiana. Onwuachi was first exposed to cooking by his mother, in the 

family’s modest Bronx apartment, and he took that spark of passion and turned it into a career. A 

former Top Chef contestant, he has been named Food & Wine's Best New Chef 2019 and a 30 

Under 30 honoree by both Zagat and Forbes. 

91 



Just the Facts Book Group 

Wed., June 15, 2022 at 9:00 AM 

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup/EventDetails?

EventId=30265&backTo=Calendar&startDate=2022/06/14 

Please join us to discuss Priestdaddy by Patricia Lockwood. 

The childhood of Patricia Lockwood, the poet dubbed "The 

Smutty-Metaphor Queen of Lawrence, Kansas" by The New 

York Times, was unusual in many respects. There was the 

location: an impoverished, nuclear waste-riddled area of the American Midwest. There 

was her mother, a woman who speaks almost entirely in strange koans and warnings of 

impending danger. Above all, there was her gun-toting, guitar-riffing, frequently semi-

naked father, who underwent a religious conversion on a submarine and discovered a 

loophole which saw him approved for the Catholic priesthood by the future Pope 

Benedict XVI - despite already having a wife and children. 

 

When the expense of a medical procedure forces the 30-year-old Patricia to move back 

in with her parents, husband in tow, she must learn to live again with her family's 

simmering madness, and to reckon with the dark side of a childhood spent in the bosom 

of the Catholic Church. Told with the comic sensibility of a brasher, bluer Waugh or 

Wodehouse, this is at the same time a lyrical and affecting story of how, having ventured 

into the underworld, we can emerge with our levity and our sense of justice intact. 

-Summary courtesy of Goodreads 

92 

https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/31920820-priestdaddy?ac=1&from_search=true&qid=BoyObu1Vhx&rank=1


Murder Among Friends Book Group 

Thurs., June 16, 2022 at 7:00 PM 

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Please join us to discuss Death at Greenway by Lori Rader-day. 

This meeting will be held via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Patricia Ruocco at 

ruoccop@lislelibrary.org. 

 

Lori will be joining us via Zoom! 

Bridey Kelly has come to Greenway House—the beloved holiday home of Agatha Christie—in 

disgrace. A terrible mistake at St. Prisca’s Hospital in London has led to her dismissal as a nurse 

trainee, and her only chance for redemption is a position in the countryside caring for children 

evacuated to safety from the Blitz. 

Greenway is a beautiful home full of riddles: wondrous curios not to be touched, restrictions on 

rooms not to be entered, and a generous library, filled with books about murder. The biggest 

mystery might be the other nurse, Gigi, who is like no one Bridey has ever met. Chasing ten young 

children through the winding paths of the estate grounds might have soothed Bridey’s anxieties and 

grief—if Greenway were not situated so near the English Channel and the rising aggressions of the 

war. 

When a body washes ashore near the estate, Bridey is horrified to realize this is not a victim of war, 

but of a brutal killing. As the local villagers look among themselves, Bridey and Gigi discover they 

each harbor dangerous secrets about what has led them to Greenway. With a mystery writer’s home 

as their unsettling backdrop, the young women must unravel the truth before their safe haven 

becomes a place of death. 

-Summary Courtesy of GoodReads  

93 

https://www.amazon.com/Death-at-Greenway-Lori-Rader-Day/dp/0062938037/ref=tmm_hrd_swatch_0?_encoding=UTF8&qid=&sr=


Outdoor Teen Anime & Manga Night: Trivia Edition 

Thurs., June 23, 2022 at 6:00 PM 

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Join us in person and outside as we test our anime and manga knowledge with trivia! We’ll also 

have time to talk about our favorite shows and books while enjoying treats. 

94 



Science Fiction & Fantasy Book Group 

Wed., June 29, 2022 at 7:00 PM 

777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/ProgramsLLD 

Please join us to discuss The Rain Heron by Robbie Arnott. This meeting will be held outside, 

weather permitting, or via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Gail Graziani at 

grazianig@lislelibrary.org. 

Ren lives alone on the remote frontier of a country devastated by a coup. High on the forested 

slopes, she survives by hunting and trading—and forgetting. 

But when a young soldier comes to the mountains in search of a local myth, Ren is inexorably drawn 

into her impossible mission. As their lives entwine, unravel and erupt—as myths merge with reality—

both Ren and the soldier are forced to confront what they regret, what they love, and what they fear. 

The Rain Heron is the dizzying, dazzling new novel from the author of Flames. 

 

-Summary courtesy of Goodreads 

95 

https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/50014902-the-rain-heron?from_search=true&from_srp=true&qid=Cpul3Z5f0y&rank=1

